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Fredrick, Diana

From: Fredrick, Diana

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2015 3:06 PM

To: ‘Scott Gleason'

Subject: IFB ER234R9038 - Side Dishes for Various Locations
Hi Scott,

Please provide me with pictures of the label that show all of the requirements listed in
paragraph 2.2.! for line item 2, Quick Cook Instant Rice — Spanish Style. Please provide to me
no later than October 9, 2019.

Thank you!

Diana- Fredeick, CPPB

Procurement Officer Il - Purchasing Section

State of Missouri — Department of Corrections

2729 Plaza Drive

573.526.0591

For bidding opportunities please visit https://missouribuys.mo.gov/
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Fredrick, Diana

From: Scoft Gleason <Scott.Gleason@pfgc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Fredrick, Diana

Subject: Re: Fiour Tortillas

Attachments: MX426 Tortill - front of package,jpg; MX426 - rear of package.jpg
Hi Diana,

1 have attached a photo of the front and the rear of the package. There is no actual brand name. And
additionally there is no weight on the package.

The package weighs 6.40z, however, under the conditions of the bid, | can see that you may need to DQ our
offering. | am sorry if this has been a wast of your time.

Thank You
Scott

From: Fredrick, Diana <Diana.Fredrick@doc.mo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Scott Gleason <Scott.Gleason@pfge.com>

Cc: Sean Mahoney <Sean Mahoney®pfgc.com>
Subject: Flour Tortillas

Hi Scott,

PFGC has indicated a bid for line item 1, flour tortillas, however, there is no brand listed and
the number of ounces were not indicated. | am unable to evaluate this bid unless I have that
information. Please clarify.

Thank you,

Diano- Fredrick, CPPB

Procurement Officer 11 — Purchasing Section

State of Missouri — Department of Corrections

2729 Plaza Drive

573.526.0591

For bidding opportunities please visit httos://missouribuys.mo.gov/

Disclaimer: The inforrnation transmitted herewith is confidential information intended only for use to the
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individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified thot any review, retronsmission, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use af, or toking
of ony action in relionce upon, this information is strictly prohibited. If you hove received this communication in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material.
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